‘"'PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

May 22,2017 — 7:00 p.m.

Whitmore Lake High School Media Center



WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Mission Statement
Partnering with students, parents, and the community to
provide exceptional, personalized education.

REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 22, 2017 — 7:00 p.m.

Whitmore Lake High School Media Center

7430 Whitmore Lake Rd.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD OF EDUCATION
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
SPECIAL PRESENTATION Students from Trobots, the High School Robotics Team,
will share with the Board the project they are currently
working on and present a demonstration of their robot.
CALL TO THE PUBLIC “The meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in

public for the purpose of conducting the School District’s
business and is not to be considered a public community
meeting. There is a time for public participation during the
meeting as indicated in the agenda.”

BOARD CLARIFICATION
STUDENT COUNCIL Karolyn Wagner will present the student council report.

CONSENT ITEMS Approval of minutes from the April 24, 2017 Board of
Education Regular Meeting, the April 24, 2017 closed
session (to be handed out at the meeting), the April 24, 2017
Finance Committee Meeting, and the May 8, 2017
Workshop / Regular Meeting. (Attachment 1)

Approve fund transfer of $185,379 in payments from
Accounts Payable as per attachment 2; further, to approve
the transfer of $406,936 from Accounts Payable to cover the
payrolls of

April 14,2017, and April 28, 2017. (Attachment 2)



OLD BUSINESS
Biennial Election — WISD

NEW BUSINESS
WISD Budget Resolution

Overnight Trip Proposal

Bus Purchase

NEOLA

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

The WISD will hold the biennial election, to elect two board
members for two six-year terms, on Monday, June 5, 2017.
To be in compliance with the law, a local constituent of, our
Board of Education must adopt a resolution (Attachment 3)
to select its voting representative and identify the candidates
it supports at a public meeting. The candidates running for
the two seats are Mary Jo Callan, Connie Newlon, and Steve
Olsen. A roll call vote will be required

Attachment 4 contains the Washtenaw [SD Budget
Presentation and the resolution, to support or disapprove.
Approval is recommended. A roll call vote will be required

Motion to approve the 3™ and 4™ grade overnight trip to
Mackinac Island, MI on May 17, 2018 submitted by
Elementary School Teacher Carolyn Otterman. Approval is
recommended. (Attachment 5)

Motion to approve the lease purchase of two used school
buses and one new lift bus through Midwest Transit
Equipment, Inc.

Attachment 6 contains NEOLA policy 8321 — Criminal
Justice Information Security for Review and first reading,

On May 23, 2017 at 7:60 p.m. the WLHS choir will
perform a Spring Concert in the High School Theater.

The Senior Award Night wilk be held on Thursday, May
25,2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the High School Theater.

The High School Graduation will be held on Sunday,
June 4, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. in the High School Gym.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will
be held on Monday, June 12, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the
High Schoot Media Center. '

Mr. Cole, Mr. Henry, Mrs. Kritzman, Mrs. McCully, Mr.
Meadows, Mrs. Schwennesen, and Mr, Dignan




Please fill out a “Public Participation Request” form if you wish to address the Board prior to the Public
Comment section of the meeting. Please include your name, address and topic you wish to speak on.
Those wishing to speak in Public Comment are limited to three (3) minutes.

0000 - BYLAWS
0160 - MEETINGS
0167.3 — Public Participation at Board Meetings
Tape or video recordings are permitted subject to the following conditions:
A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
B. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

C. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that
would distract either the Board or members of the audience while the Board is in
session.

The person operating the recorder should contact the Superintendent prior to the Board meeting to
review possible placement of the equipment.

M.C.L. 15.253(4)(5)(6), 380.1808
Revised 9/27/2010
Use of Recording Devices

Anyone attending a school event who wishes to record the activity on a visual recording device shall be
asked to abide by the following rules:

A. The recorder must operate the device within the area designated by the principal or
director of the activity.

B. The camera must not block the view of any other attendees or interfere with others who

seek to record the activity.

Those who record or assist a recorder must not block any passageways nor interfere with

any other attendee’s participation or observation of the activity.

If sound is also being recorded, the recorder must not ask other attendees to be quiet or

to change their behavior in order to improve the quality of the sound.

If the District is recording the activity, the principal may arrange for a person to obtain a

copy providing s/he agrees to provide a tape and pay whatever the principal may need to

charge to cover the costs of transfer.

QA

m

Where the District does not possess the appropriate license or permission to allow the recording of a
copyrighted work or performance, notice will be given, when possible prior to the exhibit or
performance. Announcements shall be made at the beginning of any such exhibit or performance.







MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS ABSENT

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT
OTHERS PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

SPECIAL PRESENTATION

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

STUDENT COUNCIL

CONSENT ITEMS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

OLD BUSINESS
WLES Programming
With BCC International

Whitmore Lake Public Schools
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting Minutes

April 24, 2017 — High School Media Center — 7:00 p.m.

Ken Dignan (President), Laura Schwennesen (Vice President), Bob Henry
(Treasurer), Michelle Kritzman (Secretary), Lee Cole (Trustee), Lisa
MecCully (Trustee), and John Meadows (Trustee)

Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser, Director of Business & Operations, Denise
Kerrigan, Elementary Principal and ECC Director, Sue Wanamaker, and
Director of Instruction, Jill Henry

Staff, parents and members of the community
At 7:04 p.m. by President Ken Dignan.

Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by M. Dignan, supported
by Mrs. Schwennesen.
Ayes —7; Nays — 0, motion carried

Students from the Early Childhood Program said the Pledge of Allegiance
and performed serval songs for the Board of Education in the High School
Cafeteria.

None

Student Council Representative, Karolyn Wagner, was unable to attend. She
sent the following update to share with the Board; a Spring Fling assembly
will be held on May 18, 2017 to recognize spring sport athletes.

Motion to approve the minutes from the March 20, 2017 Board of Education
regular meeting, and the March 20, 2017 closed session was made by Mrs.
McCully; supported by Mr. Cole.

Ayes — 7, Nays — 0, motion carried 7 — 0

Motion to approve fund transfer of $229,192 in payments from Accounts
Payable; further, to approve the transfer of $431,506 firom Accounts Payable .
to cover the payrolls of March 15, 2017 and March 31, 2017 made by Ms.
MeCully; supported by Mr. Cole.

Ayes —7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7 — 0

Superintendent DeKeyser shared the Finance Committee met earlier this
evening and discussed information regarding the Sinking Fund, retirement
incentive proposals, and 2017-18 budget scenarios. He also shared they
reviewed options for replacing our bus fleet. They anticipate adding a
purchase plan into our budget this year and would present a proposal to the
Board at the May 22, 2017 meeting.

Mr. DeKeyser shared there will be some language changes to the contract
that would benefit the district such as increasing insurance costs, allowing
background checks, and decreasing time on right to terminate.

Page 1 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 4/24/2017



Sinking Fund Update

NEW BUSINESS
2019 Europe Trip Proposal

TCC Constitution Amendment

Lawn Maintenance Contract

WISD Board Election
and Resolution to Consider

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Building Level Report

Mr. Meadows inquired if contract was for only one teacher and Mrs.
Schwennesen inquired on the length of the contract. Mr, DeKeyser replied
the contract is for one teacher and one year.

Motion to authorize the superintendent to sign the contract upon completion
of language changes with American Institute of Bilingual Education, Inc. to
provide instructional consultant services for the 2017-2018 school year was
made by My. Henry; supported by Mrs. McCully.

Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7 0

Superintendent DeKeyser reviewed a spreadsheet of desired projects to be
completed with sinking finds and the cost associated with each project with
the Board. He also shared priority areas to begin work on this summer and
fall for cost savings.

Mrs. Kritzman aﬂd M. Cole shared concerns regarding the repair and cost of
the baseball and softball drainage field.

Jill Henry shared due to financial reasons the planning begins early. The trip
is open to students who are juniors & seniors in 2019.

Motion to approve the proposal submitted by Jill Henry, Director of
Instruction, and Candy Huddleston, High School Teacher, for a WLHS
overnight trip during spring break in 2019, for 11 days, to Europe was made
by M. Dignan; supported by Mrs. MeCully

Ayes - 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7—0

Motion to approve the amending of the Tri-County Conference Constitution,
Article IX, Conference Sports, Section b, to read: When a majority of
member schools (5 of 8) engage in a team sport, it will be considered a
conference sport, was made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mr. Cole

Ayes —7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7— 0

Motion to award the bid for Lawn Maintenance Services to K & M
Landscaping and Lawn Care, and to allow the superintendent to enter into
an agreement for the 2017 season with option to renew per confract was
made by Mr. Dignan; supported by Mrs. McCully

Ayes —7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7 -0

Superintendent DeKeyser shared that there will be a resolution presented at
the May 22, 2017 meeting for the board to designate a delegate to serve on
the 2017 electoral body to elect members to the WISD Board of Education.
Mrs. Kritzman volunteered to be the delegate and Mr. Cole volunteered to be
the alternate representative.

Elementary School Principal, Sue Wanamaker, shared the 2™ progress
Monitoring Focus School Report for the 2016-2017 school year with the
Board. She shared some of the items the Elementary staff is reviewing are
data received from testing and parent surveys.

Superintendent DeKeyser shared the following:

1) Thanked the ECC staff and children for their nice performance.

2} Announced the Graduation Ceremony is scheduled for June 4, 2017 at
2:00 p.m. in the High School Gymnasium. .

Page 2 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 4/24/2017




ANNOUNCEMENTS The next Worlishop Meeting will be held in the High School Media
Center, Monday May 8, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. The board will receive
fraining on the Superintendents Evaluation program.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on
Monday, May 22, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the High School Media Center,

CALL TO THE PUBLIC , None

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS Mr. Meadows inquired if there was any new housing development within the
: district. Mr. Dignan shared he has heard of several areas but there are no

formal plans.

Mrs. Schwennesen shared she, Mr. Dignan, and Mr. DeKeyser are planning
to attend a conference in May called Changing the Perception of Your
District. She also shared she attended a meeting at the WISD last week and
the majority voted to focus on early literacy.

Mrs. Kritzman shared the 1% and 2™ grade music program is scheduled for
this Wednesday at the elementary school and on May 2, 2017 the WLHS
Band will perform with the Washtenaw Community Concert Band for a joint
concert in the High School Theater at 7:00 p.m.

Mrs. MeCully shared middle school track is in full swing and with so many
students participating they have increased their practice time by 15 minutes,

ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn into closed session meeting at 8:39 p.m.to discuss current
litigation was made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mrs. Schwennesen. Roll call
vote required. Mrs. Schwennesen — yes, Mr. Henry - yes, Mrs. Kritzman —
yes, Mrs. McCully - yes, Mr. Meadows — yes, Mr. Dignan - yes, Mr. Cole -

yes
Ayes — T; nays — (), motion carried 7 — 0

-Call to Order Open session called to order at §:49 p.m. by Ken Dignan
ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:49 p.m. made by Mr. Henry,

supported by Mrs. McCully.
Ayes - 7; Nays - 0, motion carried 7 - 0.

Michelle L. Kritzman, Secretary, Board of Education Date
Whitmore Lake Public Schools

Page 3 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Mecting 4/24/2017




Il

WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

8845 Main St., Whitmore Lake, M1 48189 e phone: 734.449.4464 e fax: 734.449.5336

www.wlps.net

Exceptional, Personalized Education

Board of Education
Finance Committee Meeting
April 24, 2017
High School Counseling Office Conference Room

MINUTES

Call to Order at 6:01 pm

Present: Tom DeKeyser, Denise Kerrigan, Bob Henry, John Meadows, Laura
Schwennesen

Business

Sinking Fund
Reviewed spreadsheet of desired projects to be completed with sinking funds and the
cost associated with each project. Projects will be prioritized for work this summer and
fall.

2017-18 Budget
Budget scenarios presented with known information.

Retirements
Reviewed the savings potential with teacher retirements. Discussed prior incentives
offered by the Board.

Buses
Reviewed options for replacing buses as the fleet is aging. Committee will make a
recommendation to the Board.

Informational Items

Next Finance Committee Meeting—TBD

Call to the Public - none

Adjournment at 6:59 pm



MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS ABSENT
ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT
OTHERS PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

WORKSHOP PRESENTATION

NEW BUSINESS

Overnight Student Trip Request

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Whitmore Lake Public Schools

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Workshop / Regular Meeting Minutes

May 8, 2017 — High School Media Center — 5:30 p.m.

Ken Dignan (President), Laura Schwennesen (Vice President), Michelle
Kritzman (Secretary), Lee Cole (Trustee), Lisa McCully (Trustee), and
John Meadows (Trustee)

Bob Henry (Treasurer)

Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser

None

At 5:38 p.m. by President Ken Dignan.

Motion to approve the a;genda as presented made by Mr. Dignan,

supported by Mr. Cole.
Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried

Charles Dumas, Consultant for- Michigan Association of School Boards
presented information on Instrument Specific Training: MASB
Superintendent Evaluation. The presentation provided the information
on the new requirements for annual evaluation of superintendents.

Motion to approve the proposal for an overnight trip with MS/HS band
and choir classes to travel to Frankenmuth, MI on May 19, 2017 was
made by Mrs. Schwennesen; supported by Mr. Cole

Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 - 0

Mr. DeKeyser shared the following:
1) S&P Global ratings listed the district as A-/Stable

2) Guests from the American Institute of Bilingual Education, Inc. will
be visiting the district during the week of May 15, 2017.

3) WLHS will have their Spring Fling Pep Assembly on May 18, 2017.
On May 16, 2017 the 5" grade will travel to the Howell Nature
Center for their annual overnight trip and the high school Physics

class will travel to Cedar Point.

May 18, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. the 5 — 12™ grade band will perform a
Spring Band Concert in the High School Theater.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held in
the High School Media Center on Monday May 22, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

Page 1 of 2

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 5/8/2017



The High School Graduation will be held on Sunday, June 4, 2017 at
2:00 p.m. in the High School Gym.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC None

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS Mers. Schwennesen shared the WLIHS Robotics Team, Trobots, will
provide the Board with an update the team and bring their robot for a
demonstration at the next board meeting. She also shared that M.
Meadows and her participated in the review for Community
Scholarships. Thirty-two (32) students will be awarded $1000
scholarships, she will present two (2) of those scholarships on behalf of
the Board of Education at the Senior Awards night on May 25, 2017.

Mrs. Kritzman shared it was impressive listening to all the musicians that
played in the joint WLPS Band Concert with the Washtenaw Community
Concert Band.

ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:25 p.m. made by My.
Dignan; supported by Mrs. McCully.
Ayes - 6; Nays - (), motion carried 6 - 0.

Michelle L. Kritzman, Secretary, Board of Education Date
Whitmore Lake Public Schools

Page 2 of 2

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 5/8/2017






Whitmore Lake Public Schools
Business Office Transactions

For the Month Ending:

April 30, 2017
Payroll Transactions April 14, 2017 $ 225,241
April 28, 2017 $ 181,695
$ 406,936

Accounts Pavable Transactions $ 185,379







N

Washtenaw | S D

A REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGENCY

To: Secretary, Board of Education

From: Scott Menzel, querintendent, Washtenaw ISD
Date: May 9, 2017

Re: Biennial Election - Monday, June 5, 2017

The biennial election for the Washtenaw Intermediate School District (WISD), to elect two board members
for two six-year terms, will be held on June 5, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. By law, the body electing intermediate
school district board members will be composed of one representative of the board from each constituent
district who shall be designated by the constituent board. The board shall consider the resolution at not less
than one public meeting before adopting the resolution. This can be done prior to May 15, 2017. To be in
compliance with the law, between Monday, May 15, 2017, and Monday, June 5, 2017, a local constituent
board of education must adopt a resolution to select its voting representative and identify the candidates it
supports. There are two resolutions enclosed for your use — one to consider the resolution to designate the
school district’s election representative to be used at the first meeting and one to adopt the appointment of
the representative and designating the candidates for which the representative’s vote is to be initially cast to
be used at the second meeting.

The members elected to the Washtenaw Intermediate School District Board of Education will begin his/her
six-year term on July 1, 2017. Not more than two members of the Intermediate School District board shall
be from the same local school district. The terms that are expiring this year are that of Mary Jo Callan
(Ypsilanti) who was appointed to finish Dayle Wright’s term in December 2016 and Gregory Peoples
(Lincoln) who is not seeking re-election. Members continuing on the Washtenaw Intermediate School
District board include a member from Ypsilanti and two members from Ann Arbor.

Please remember that you, as Board Secretary, will need to remind your local board representative to come
to the Board Room of WISD’s Teaching and Learning Center, 1819 S. Wagner Road, Ann Arbor, MI on
Monday, June 5, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. to physically cast his/her ballot for your district’s vote in the
intermediate school district biennial election.

For your information, candidates that have filed with the Washtenaw County Clerk’s office by the deadline
of Monday, May 8, 2017, for the two six-year seats are:

Mary Jo Callan (Ypsilanti)

Connie Newlon (Lincoln)
Steve Olsen (Chelsea)

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (734) 994-8100, ext. 1300.

T L R S R R, TR it mrsam e e e

e S v actepenss oy

s

1819 S. WAGNER RD. P.O. BOX 1406 = ANN ARBOR, MI48106-1406 m (734)994-8100 m WWW.WASHTENAWISD.ORG



RESOLUTION DESIGNATING DISTRICT'S ELECTION REPRESENTATIVE
[To be adopted on or after May 15, 2017]

Whitmore Lake Public Schools (the "District”)

A meeting of the board of education of the District (the "Board") was held
in the , within the boundaries of the District,
on the day of ,2017, at o’clock inthe .m.

The meeting was called to order by : _, President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS:

1. The biennial election of the Board of Washtenaw Intermediate School District,
Michigan (the "ISD Board™) will be held on Monday, June 5, 2017; and

Z:
2
:
L
| gl

2. The members of the ISD Board will be elected by an electoral body composed of
one (1) person designated by the board of each of the constituent school districts; and

3. In accordance with Section 614(2) of the Revised School Code, MCL 380.614(2),
this Board desires to designate Michelle Kritzman as this District's proposed representative and
Lee Cole as an alternate designated representative in the event the designated representative is
unable to attend and further desires to direct said representative and alternate to vote on behalf of
this Board for a specific candidate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED THAT:

1. This Board does hereby approve the designation of as
the representative of this Board for the electoral body, which body will elect two (2) [insert
number of vacancies] candidates to the vacancies on the ISD Board on Monday, June 5, 2017
and as an alternate in the event the designated representative
is unable to attend.

2. The designated representative and alternate are further directed to cast a vote on
the first ballot on behalf of this Board for [insert
candidate names equal to the number of vacancies].

3. The Secretary of this Board is hereby further directed to file a certified copy of
this resolution with the Secretary of the ISD Board.




[T] THRUN

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members
Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a .

true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at a - _meeting held
on , 2017, the original of which is part of the Board's minutes. The
undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public pursuant to the
provisions of the "Open Meetings Act" (Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

Secretary, Board of Education







Washtenaw Intermediate School District
2017-18 Major Budget Assumptions

GENERAL EDUCATION FUND

Revenue
Property Taxes —Property taxes were increased by 1.0% which is equivalent to Washtenaw County’s
projected increase for 17-18.

Section 81 State Aid — No increase projected as Executive and Legislative budget proposals are still
being reviewed.

Section 147¢ State Aid — The budget assumes 147c revenue in 17/18 at a rate of 10.3%. There is aiso
corresponding expenditures,

Technology services/infrastructure revenue — Assumes revenue received from local districts in the
amount of $210,525.

Great Start Readiness Program {(GSRP) — Increase of approx. $90,000. There is also a corresponding
expenditure increase.

Head Start — Increase of approx. $301,010. There is also a corresponding expenditure increase.
Admin/Educator Evaluation Grant — Assumes all funds were spent during the 2016-17 fiscal year.

Grant carryover — There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.

Expenditures
Salaries — Assumes a 1% salary/wage increase; steps are included.

Retirement — A rate of 25.56% has been included in the budget. In addition, the budget assumes 147c
expenditures at a rate of 10.3%. There is also a corresponding revenue. '

Health Coverage — An increase of 3.5% has been included in the cast of health coverage based on
positive experience.

Grant carryover - There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.

Transfer to GE Capital projects — Assumes no transfer to GE Capital Projects fund.




GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL EDUCATION BUDGET 4/11/2017

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District
for the fiscal year 2017-2018 A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income
received by the Washtenaw Intermediate School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue, including a tax levy of .0978 mills, and unappropriated
fund balance be available for appropriations in the GENERAL EDUCATION FUND of the Washtenaw
Intermediate School District for the fiscal year 2017-2018 as follows:

REVENUES Original
Local Revenue S 2,098,772
State Revenue 9,282,558
Federal Revenue 5,204,038
incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 2,446,950
Fund Madifications 5 26,300

TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS ] 19,058,618

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 15T S 2,505,672

Less Appropriated Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 2,505,672

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 21,564,290

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $ 19,244,630 of the total available to appropriate in the GENERAL EDUCATION
FUND is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Basic Programs, Instruction S 746,587
Added Needs, Instruction S 32,750
Adult Continuing Education S 87,966
Pupil Support 5 482,109
tnstructional Support S 3,684,143
General Administration S 544,988
School Administration $ -
Business Support $ 273,109
Operations/Maintenance $ 503,433
Transportation S 87,963
Central Services S 2,754,900
QOther Support Services [ -
Community Services S 601,542

5 9,799,490
Outgoing Transfers & Other Transactions 9,445,140
Fund Modifications -
TOTAL APPROPRIATED $ 19,244,630

FUND BALANCE ENDING JUNE 30TH $ 2,319,660




099°6LE'C 2/9'605°C $ cez've0's ¢ H.LOE INNF ONIANT IONVIYE ANNA
2196052 £eE'¥60°E $  $£9'6ZSC 181 ATNr 40 SY IONVTVE aNn4d
(ZLo'981) (199'88%) - % 666'39S $ (STUNLIANILXT) O ANNIATY SSIADXT
0£9'vvZ'61 686'6£2°02 $ 096°026'L¢  $ OILOVSNVYYL HAHLO ANY SAHNLIONIIXT TVLOL
- 000°0SZ - 009 SUCHESYIPO pund
OrL'SYi's 0056516 GL5°188'1L OOpsuonoesUBd| JBUI0 B skejsuel] Butofing
06+'66.'6 68F'0E0'LL $ SeF'6E0'0L  $ SAYNLIANIAX3 TVLOL
ZPSL09 60228, G95'6¥9 00¢ $9VIAISS AUNWILWIOD
- 00/ 002 062 seolneg Joddng Jsyi0
006'¥S.'2 0ZH'e0L's 6.6°9€9'C 082 S80IAIDG [RAUBD
£96°/8 ¥60'96 78205 0.2 uoiepodsuel |
CEP'E0S 6.5'€06 169201 09z @ueusjuiRp/sUOnRIRdQ
80L'€L2 - §£2'092 oLe'12¢e 06Z voddng sssuisng
: - 95.'0% 0FZ LUORBASIUILPY |00UDS
886't1S ¥18'G/G 104605 0EZ UojelSIUILIpY [2IoUdD)
eFLv89'e GSY'8LE'Y ¥12'629'C 0ZZ poddng jeuonongsy)
60128% 06S'ZSS 0se21e Qlz Hoddng pdnd
996°/8 996'/8 - 0gl uogednp3 Buinupuo) pue npy
08.°2¢ 08£'69 £56'0C 0Z | UOHONASU] ‘SpoSN peppy
185'ov/ 186'v2. $ €6L'148 $ 0L 1 uoponysu] ‘sweiboiy diseg
STUNLIANIIXI
81995061 8z2'151°02 $ 6¥5'68¥'2C ¢ SHIISNVYL DONINOON! ANY INNIATY TVLOL
00€'92 620°42 - 009 SUOIRIYIPOWN puny
056'9t1'2 1657122 6S.'169°C 00S suoyoesuel] LG 9 sigjsuel] Bunuodu)
8¢0'v02'S 061°421°S £69'S6E°S Q0¥ SNUSASY |21apad
866'782'6 2254801 960'992°C1 00€ anueAdy 9818
2418602 066'v62°C $ Log'sel'c ¢ 001 9nusAsy 12007
1eBpng y8bpng sasusdxy B S3NN3IATYH
Umwom..—ogn_ 91'¢1°2] popuUslly SnNUaATY {endy
8102-4102 2102-9102 9102-5102

NOILLdOQV/MIIAZY 139dN4d 81021102
NOSIdVdINOD 139dng NOLLYINAQ3 TvYINTD
LIIAE1SIA TOOHIS FLVIGINYALNI MYNILHSYM



- $ - s - $ - ¢ {zi9'61) $ 0LgLig'e ¢
- ¢ - $ - $ - g - $ 219'508'z $
- ¢ - g - $ - $ (z19°61) $ (ZaL'vel) $
A TAR R A $ so¥'yy $ 161°2Z $ 000‘0v $ 7961 $ £59°SPS'y $
- - - - - {000'52)
£2Z°09 - - - - £25'cLl
690°L9 ¢ S0¥'vr $ I8L'2e $ 0000% $ 7.9'61 $ 080'26E'v ¢
- - - - - YOS yor'L
- - - - - ge.'cs
- - - - - Z96°16Z
- - - - - £2£'222
- - - - - 881 L¥S
690°L9 0¥ ¥ LBLZZ 000*0F Z/9'61 viv'erl'l
- - - - - LSE'PS
- $ - $ - $ - 3 - § - $
zez'izl $ 80¥'vy $ 16l°2Z $ oo00‘0p $ - $ L6PLLY'Y $
- - - - - 00892
- - - - 256'c08
A TAIRAN - - - - -
- 80% ¥ 16122 000'0% - 16171902
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 280'ves‘l $
1102 L1102 gLoe Z10T 810z
FAVIRS rARIANINSN Y] diysiouney /0 Ll3asoang
efis|ic) Apeg W31S €l 92uslog YaIN DSVYINMY ASYINMYT ONEH HYIND3y
puejaeaH UBULION UBLLION UBULICON QuIWog
1628 68Z¢ g82¢ .82¢ 6901

FONVIVE ANMNd ONIONT
JONYTIVE ANMNd ONINNID3S
IASNIIXI/ATY S5FIXF

GdIVRIdOYddY TVLOL

009 SUONBJUIPOI pund

00¥ JeyiQy/siaisuel] Buiehing
SIAUNLIONIdXE Tv10L

00€ $$AMSS AUNWWO

06Z woddng Jayio

08z poddng jenusy

017 uonellodsuelp

09z @ousuSuIB W/ SUoReIadO
0¢z uoddng sssuisng

O UoielsSIuIWLPY [004SS
0€Z uohestululpy [eisuag
Qzz yoddng yeig |euononisuy
0lg Hoddng pdrg

0gl uciieanp3 Buinuyuoed Ynpy
0Z1 wnagsui'spsaN peppy
011 onasy| ‘swesbord oiseq
SAHALIOGNIdX3

SANNIAIY IVLIOL

SUCHEDIPOY pung
18y0/sisisurl | Buiiooy|
S9%IN0G [RJapa 4

$80In0g 9elg

S33IN0gG 8007

SENNINTY

SILIL

8L0Z-L102
uoilesnpd jelausg



- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

- $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 - $

- $ - g - $ - $ - $ - $

508°ZGt $ 916°20Z $ 0.8°11ES $ o00g'le $ rTLITL $ [98'LS $

gee'ss - 9S6'0LL'Y RS LLL'OSO'L -

0S¥’ L4 $ 946202 $ +16'809 $ 68l'ie $ LEL'/PT $ /98'lLe $

- 0Zr'y - - - -

- 00s £61'G9 - 004°1L -

- - - - 00¢ -

- - - - 00Z'sl -

- - 8.9'8¢ - 80L'Z1 -

- Z18'6/ SH0'0S 68L'LE £19'€9 £98°1E

st 2L Fa W raAl - - ¥¥Z'99

- - - - 99648 -

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

S08°ZS1 $ 9/6°102 $ 018°71¢€°S $ 00S8°/¢ $ TYTLLTL ¢ 1981 $

- - - - - 298°LE

508'251 916'102 048'L18'S 006'L8 fAZAV AL -

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
8102 2102 8102 2102 8L0Z

g|nulo 81/08/9-8L/L/L

susip swoy dzgg  yaoig od deg dyso koeloyf Ajles as 11nagy abenoD Aeg W3 LS €l
uswo uewO uBwQ UBULION uosyoer pUBHABSH
/66-85FE 2eye 80¥¢ 99¢cg OLEE 8627¢

JONVIVE ANNd DONIGNIT
HONVIVE NN ONINNIDEE
ASNIAIXI/AZY SSITXT

d31vIiudOodddyY V10l

009 suoRedIPON pun.g

00% seUlCy/siasuea | Bulobing
STHUNLIANILIXT IVLOL

Q0E $301A18g AHUNWLIOD

062 Hoddng BLUYI0

082 yoddng jesus)

0/ doneuodsuel}

09¢ asususuiepy/ suonelsdy
0g¢ poddng ssauisng

OFZ UCHBJSIUIWPY [004DgG
0£Z uonEnSILIWLPY [E1oUa)
0ZZ Hoddng Jejs jeuononisu|
01z woddng ydng

0l Uopesnpz Buinupuod Ynpy
021 jonusuyspeaN peppy
011 ‘1onasy| ‘sweiboiy siseg
STUNLIANIdXT

SINNIATY TVLOL

SUONEOLIPO Pun
Jaylo/sisisuel Buiwoou|
$92UN0G [BJopay

$801N0g 81E1S

$O0IN0G [8007

S3INNIATY

S3T1IL

810¢-L10¢

uoEINPT [BI2UDD



- $ - $ - $ $ - $
- $ - $ - $ $ - $
- $ - $ - $ $ - $
S09'05 $ o08tg'oll $ Pse'ee $ $ SSY'IIV $
- L0L4'vY - SSHZLY
S09°05 $ £/9'52L $ ¥se'oe 3 $ - $
GZ8'E - - -
- £L9'GZ1 ¥58'9¢ -
089'9% - - -
- $ - 5 - $ $ - $
509'0S $ 08¢'0LL $ pseiog $ $ SSY'TLY $
50905 08¢'0LL ¥5e'98 SSY'TiY
- $ - $ - $ $ - $
2L02 8L0¢ 8L0¢ 3102 810z
UInoA isissy |euoifioy Isissy jeuoifay SLICE/9-9L/L/0L
SSSWCH 1=flL FamL ¥ .LydVd [ ®LE sSuiad
UBLLION uopng uoung uoung uosxoer
8sg9 8.L19 AR gL08 8007%

JONYIVE ANNd ONIANZ
AONVTYE ANMN4 ONINNIS38
ASNIIXI/ATY $8530X3

03 1vRIdOdddY IVLOL

009 sSUOBOUIPOIN pund

00F J8yiQy/siaisuel] Bujofing
SIENLIONIdX3 Y101

00€ $92tAISS AUNwwo g

06z Hoddng 18yiQ

08z Hoddng jesueD

0/Z uoneuodsuely

09z 9nuBUSUIE|N/ suonelado
0gz uoddng ssauisng

O¥Z Uolelsiviwpy [0oyog
0$Z uonRASIUILIPY jelouss
0Zz Hoddng yeig [euononiisuy
01z Woddng pdng

O£l uoiesnp3 Buinupuod JYnNpy
0Z1 "1PNIASU'SPIsN papRY
011 1onasu; ‘swelboid oisey
STANLIANAIXE

SINNIAIY TVIOL

SUOREDIPOW pung
JsylQy/siajsuel) Buiwoou
$924M0g [elopad

s90In0g 3IeIS

S92IN0G 2207
SINNIAYY

ST

8102-£102
uoneonpg |eisusD



- $ - $ - $ - $ - $

- $ - $ - $ - ¢ - $

- $ - ¢ - g - $ - $

- $ 028'Se ¢ 6.1'62 $ 6o0¥'stl $ 9L0LLLY $ 0i0'6L $

- - - 000's2 -

- - - LYY 1082 20004

- $ 0Z8'G8 $ 61162 $ 60v'sel $ 695'¥82°) $ 2890'6 $

- - - - ZEQ'6EY -

- - - - §10'622 -

- - - - 1/9'961 -

- - - - 008'c -

- 028'S6 6.1°62 BOF'SEL LGZ'6LY 890'8

- - - - - 000°L

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

- $ 028'Cé $ 6.1'62 $ 60¥'stl $ 9L0°LLLY $ 010°6Z $

- 0Z8°G8 8.16Z - L0 LLL'Y 0406,

- - - 80¥'SEL - -

- & - § - $ - g - $ - $
2102 BL/I0E/9-LL/LIOL  ZL/0SI6-LLILiE 81L0zT 81L0¢ 8L0Z

1sa1B] O} 9jpriD x¥v0ig dojeasa(g Noopg dojene JUBiSy ueaBiuiuy
ONd 84BIPIYD 2480p[IYD 193] Hels pesH I
PUBHABS Buo- Buo4 UBWION uBwO puegAeapH
1296 88//1 1824 819474194 8ezs 8789

JONYIYE ONMNd ONIGNT
JONVIVE ONMd ONINNIS39
ISNIIXI/ATY SS3FTXE

QaLVRIdO¥ddY VLOL

(009 SuONeOIDOW pungd

Q0¥ JewQ/siasuel | buioBing
SIENLIANILXE TVLOL

00€ $92IAI8g AUNWWGD

06z Hoddng JsyiQ

08z Hoddng |eus)

0z uoieuodsugly

092 souBUSUIR W/ SUoneISdD
05z uoddng ssauisng

02 uonelisiliupy [00y0S
0€T Uohelsiujwpy [gisussy
0ZZ Hoddng Je)s feuoponisu|
01z Hoddng pdnd

0EL uoneanp3 Buinuiuod Ynpy
0Z) "1Pnasu)‘speaN peppy
011 onhsu; ‘sweiboid aseg
SAHENLIANIIX3

SANNIAIY TVLOL

suopeoypoly pundg
Isylg/siesuet| Guiwoauy
$82UN0g [RIBPS -

$92IN0S 9218

S22IN0g [B207

SHNNIATY

S3N1

g8102-4102

UBIIBONNY [BISUSE)



- $ - g - $ - $ - $ - $ - 5

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Lrl'9y $ 098¢l $ o9g'el $ 999've9 $ Le6'1LlL $ LBL'LS $ tri'e9 $

Ly 9y $ o09g'cl $ o9t'el $ 959'¥e9 $ LE6'LLL $ LBLIS $ £¥L'e9 $

- - 09E'Cl - - - -

WrLi9r g9g'cl - - - - 6601

- - - - - 16L'2G B¥L°ZS

- ¢ - § - $ 959'vee $ Les'tLL g - $ - $

LpL9y $ 098¢l $ 09g'ct $ 959'%co $ LE6'LL) $ I8L'IS $ ¢vi'eo $

LrL9Y 098'ct oeE’el 959'vE9 LEGLLL - -

- 3 - $ - $ - $ - $ L18L.S $ ¢rL'eo 3

8102 gLoe 2:02 8102 g10¢ 8L0T gL02

MS Bulsyg MS Buisinug Buyoed ] Ausianun Isa18)) 0} 9|pel 891D 01 9|peID)

JUSIUOD Ya 189ie]) W1 lueajddy [enuip 4oly Puusg ADYM salnmng meusiysepn
ouiuog ouIIOg ME va] UG QU] PUB[IABSH pug|irneap
0196-916 0¥96-5v6 outwoQg 0v¥96-Z¥6 0¥96-1v6 £€96 296

0vos8-ti6

AONYIVE ANMN4 ONIGNI
FONVYIVE ONNd DNINNIDEYG
ISNIAXI/ATY §830X3

GILVRIdOdddY TVLOL

(009 suonREedHIpOW puny
00F J8YlQ/siasues m:momumo.
STAUNLIANIEX3 TYLOL

00E $92IAIDS AUNWwWoD

062 1oddng JBUl0

08z voddng jesuss

glz uonepodsuely

092 souBUSUIE/ sSuoneIadO
05z voddng ssauisng

0Pz uolelsiulupy [QoY0g
Q€T UOBNSIUIIDY [elauasy
02z Hoddng YB1S [eUoRINIISU]
0tz Hoddng idng

0L uoneonp3z Buinupuod ynpy
02l "1enJisu|‘spaaN pappy
011 19nasuj ‘sweibold siseq
SIENLIANAIXH

SINNIATY TVLOL

suone3IDON puny
Jayroy/siepsuel ] Bupuoou
$82In04g [elapay

3921N0g I1BIQ

£92.N0§ {8007

S3ANN3IATIY

SERAREN

2L0¢-410¢
UOiEINPS jBI18ULD



- $ - $ (821°2¢g) $ - $ - $ - $

- s - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

- g - $ (82122 g - g - g - 3

¥e0‘ovL $ oo0‘0¥ $ gLLlLL $ osz'zy $ 996°C6s $ ¥gg'ct $

PEQ' 0T $ 000'0F $ 8/1°211 $ 0g2er $ 995'cel $ y88'cl $

812'ce 000'0¥% - - - -

- - 9LLLlL - 995°¢6. P88l

- - - 000°0k - -

918'vLL - - - - -

- - - 00s - -

- - - 052°1e - -

- $ - $ - $ - $ - g - $

reo‘orl $ 000‘0F $ 000°SsPL $ 0sZ'zy $ 99%°'¢6s $ 89t $

- - 000°G1 - 995°¢6/ ¥88'cl

FEO'0F ) $ 000°0F $ 00005t $ o0sz'ey $ - $ - $
210z 810z 8102 8102 2102 8L0Z

pooypliyd Apeg pooyppy)d Aleg 1V¥HDI pue 189y suoleuOg S9TUAISS $994 sjod

A1eroyie Aq Aresg) Bunupdisfurd yinoA U231 v J8qld v31
$5200ng uoneulbeuy) sulbBiq SS9|8OH ouwoeQqg oujwoQq
fuoT Buo 00.8 UBULON 0998 0¥96-L¥6
58./6 GL16 0.96

JONVYIVE ANND ONIONT
JONVYTVE ANND ONINNIOHY
JSNIdXI/ATE 530X

3alviddOodddv V10l

009 SUCEJHIPOK pung

Q0F 1=2YjQ/siajsuel | m:momuzo
SIANLIANIEX3 TVLOL

00E $92IMBS AUNWWo:

06z Hoddng 1y10

08z Hoddng [enuag

0.z uotiepodsuely

092 9ouBUSUB Y/ SUollBIad)
0ge Moddng sssuisng

0t¢ UONBJSHIEWPY [004DS
0£Z UOBISIUIUIPY [BISUsD)
02z Hoddng yels |euogonisy
0Lz Hoddng pdng

0€l uogeanp3 Buinuuo) Ynpy
02| °endsuj‘spasN pappy
01 "onnsu ‘swesboid oisey
SHENLIANIEX3

SINNIAZY TVLOL

SUDNEIYIPOIN PUNd
Jaylo/sialsued ) Buiwoau]
S80IN0% [RI8P9]

SI0INOS B1EIS

$82IN0g 18307
SANNIATY

SATLIL

gL0g-L10C
uoBEINRT (249U




099'61£'2
z.9'508'2
(z1o'98L)

0£9'¥¥Z'61

O¥1'Sy¥'s
061'66.°6
Zrs'Lo9
008'¥52'C
£96°48
£EY' €05
601 'eLT

886'vS
EYL'vR9'E
g01'Z8p
996'.8
052'Z¢
19S'9vL

219'850°6L

00g'0Z

066'0F1'2
8£0¥#02'S
8552826
zL4'880°C

$

[
& &

§IV1i01

8102
Buipung
pelRUIpoOD
40YvYY
UBWO

0646

JONVIVE ANNd ONION3T
AVNVYIVE ONNd ONINNIS3E
ISNIAXE/ATY SS30X3

d3d1Vidd0ouddy V1oL

009 suoleslipol punyg

00¥ BypQystaysues] Buiofing
STYUNLIANIIX3 IVLOL

00€ S3%1A18g AJlUNWWOoD

062 ueddng soi0

08z woddng [enuen

02z voneuodsues

092 sousuauiR N/ suoieisdo
0g¢ voddng ssauisng

0P UOHBASIUNUDY 1Q0Y2S
0£Z UONBASIUIIPY [BI0UDD
0zz Hvoddng §e1g jeuonongsu;
01Z poddng dng

0El uoyeonp3 BuINURUoD HNDY
(¢ 1ondsui’spasN pappy
G111 onnsup ‘sweiboid diseg
SIENLIONIdXS

SINNIATYH TVLOL

SUONEOLIPON pun4
JBYOrssagsues) Buiwoou]
880IN0G jRI9po

$O0INOS T1B1g

$30IN0g {B00]
SINNIATY

SATLEL

8L02-£10¢
uol2onpy [eisuan



Washtenaw Intermediate School District
2017-18 Major Budget Assumptions

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

Revenue
Property Taxes — Property taxes were increased by 1.0% which is equivalent to Washtenaw County’s
projected increase for 17-18.

Other Local Revenue — Increase in revenue from the Washtenaw County Juvenile {Court Involved Youth)
program as a result of increases to program costs agreed upon. There is also corresponding increase in
expenditures,

Section 147c State Aid — The budget assumes 147¢ revenue in 17/18 at a rate of 10.3%. There is also
corresponding expenditures.

State Aid Section 51 — The estimated Section 51a revenue assumes our special education costs have
remained constant since 2015-16. We did not make an assumption of any prior year adjustments being
received in the 2017-18 year.

Grant carryover — There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.

Expenditures
Salaries — Assumes a 1% salary/wage increase; steps are included,

Retirement — A rate of 25.56% rate has been included in the budget. . In addition, the budget assumes
147c expenditures at a rate of 10.3%. There is also a corresponding revenue.

Health Coverage — An increase of 3.5% has been included in the cost of health coverage based on
positive experience.

Behavior Support and YA AA West Program additions - The budget includes 2 new programs; (1)
Behavior Support System and {2} Young Adult Ann Arbor West location.

Grant carryover — There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.
Transfer to SE Capital projects — Assumes $500,000 transfer to SE Capital Projects fund.

LEA Special Education Reimbursement — Decrease primarily due to the addition of the 2 programs
identified above as well as increases of current programs due to student needs.




GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION FOR ADGOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION BUDGET 4/11/2017

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District
for the fiscal year 2017-2018; A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income

received by the Washtenaw Intermediate School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue, including a tax levy of 5.3531 mills, and unappropriated
fund balance be available for appropriations in the SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND of the Washtenaw

Intermediate School District for the fiscal year 2017-2018 as follows:

REVENUES

tocal Revenue

State Revenue

Federal Revenue

Incoming Transfers & QOther Transactions
Fund Modifications

TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 15T
Less Appropriated Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that S 103,925,946 of the total available to appropriate in the SPECIAL EDUCATION

FUND is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:
EXPEND{TURES

Basic Programs, Instruction
Added Needs, Instruction
Pupil Support
instructional Support
General Administration
School Administration
Business Support
Operations/Maintenance
Transportation

Central Services

Other Support Services
Community Services

Original
$ 81,737,884
10,893,430
11,208,013
136,591
141,000
$ 104,116,918
$ 2,809,028
$ 2,809,028
$ 106,925,946

11,479,626
9,795,933
2,190,655

410,571
248,415
1,693,661
2,114,174
51,013
2,469,897

1,590

Qutgoing Transfers & Other Transactions
Fund Madifications

W N U O W 0 i e A U

30,455,535
72,874,836
595,575

TOTAL APPROPRIATED

103,925,946

FUND BALANCE ENDING JUNE 30TH

3,000,000




000°000°€ $ 820'608'2 $ LLIVET§ H10€ ANNC ONIANT IONYIVE NN
820'608'Z $ TLLIY'E $  166'666C 1SL AN 40 SV IONVIVE aNN4
z.6°061 $ 99Z°LEE $  (gez'zes) $ (STUNLIANIEXT) HO IANNIATY SSIOX3
9¥6'GZ6'S0L  $ zZ9'905'col  $ ZLO'LEE'6L $ ILOVSNVYYL ¥IHLIO GNV STUNLIANIALXT TVLIO0L
G/S'GHS G/5'G6S GEP'C9G 009 SUCHEIYIPOY pun
9e8'v/8'2. G9/°028'v/ 0.6'68G'¥S o0Fsuonoesuel] 1BYIQ 3 sigysuel Buiobino
GES'GSH0E $ Z82'060'82 $ 4NN AR STUNLIANTLXI VLOL
065°L 008l 147 00€ S90IISG AUNWIUIO)
- - - 062 s991neg poddng suiQ
1686972 S¥8LS8'C 968'640°2 082 $20I9g [B1USD
SLO'LS £/9'v8 601°€81 0.2 uoneuodsues |
vIL'YLLE Z££'982'2 #80°0€0'2 09z Soueusiuiepy/suogeiadQ
199°€69'L 000°9¥9'L G/£'766 05z Hoddng ssauisng
SL¥'epe 868°002 G¥9'G5e 02 UoHeSIUIUPY [00YDS
145°0LY 186°8¥2 GezZ'9ey 0£T UoneiISiuiLpY [eleuss)
G59'081'C 209°€L6'L 902'082°L 02z Woddng |euoporusul
££6'66.'6 87.'689'8 60L266°2 01z poddng pdng
9z9'6.¥'11 - 86296101 0526806 0Z| uopoNisu| ‘SPOIN PeppY
- .m - w - m Q1 UCOnIIsSL| .mEm.mmo.,& Jiseg
SIANLIGNIIXS

8L8'9LL'v0l $ 888'/e8'c0L  § Z8.'80¥'6. $  SYIASNVHL ONINOONI ANV INNIATH TVL0L

00011 80LZP1 - 009 SUOEJLIPOW PUN4
165°0¢1 G6S'6L1 65.°98Y 00G suopgoesuel]} JBUIO B Sstejsuel | Buiwoou|
£L0°802 L1 G99°7/8'L1 1Z'€59°01 00} enuensy |eseps4
0EP'$68'01 828°990°L1 z88'L91'6 00¢€ snueAsy 8iels
8826218 $ Z69°1L£9'08 ¢ vLL'90L'es  $ 001 @nueAsy 8907
1ebpng lebpng sosuadxy g SANNIATY
twwom_.o.hn_ 9L°CL 'L pepuswy SNUBADY [BNDY
8102-210Z 210Z-9102 9102-510Z

NOiLdOav/MIIATY 13DAdNg 8102-£102
NOSRIVAINOD 139dNd NOILYINAI TVID3dS
1ORILSIA TOOHOS ALVIGSINYZ LNI MYNILHSYM



- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ oveeZLYy $
- g - g - $ - $ - $ 820'608°2 $
- $ - g - $ - $ - $ zLe'slel $
yegocr oL $ 1vZ'sez $ 6¥2°09 $ Te6's $ 0000087 $ 611'669'99 $
06E° LY 000°9 - - - 9%0'SHS
6G2'0.8'6 - - 000'008 ¥68°856'6%
G8L'6LS $ 1¥2'Z6Z $ 6¥2'09 $ Ze6's $ - $ S£2'Li1°82 $
- 065'L - - - -
1811 - - Z£6'S - 828°20¥'2
- - - - - £10°15
- - - - - vILvLLE
- - - - - 199°669°L
- - - - - SL¥'8be
- - - - - LISOLY
£98°9) G¥8'es - - - z0.4'290'2
6£891 Z18'9g2 ¥.8°'8¢ - - 996'¢12'9
9rE'ver $ - $ 5/£1Z - - S06'c6'01 $
- $ - $ - g - $ - $ - $
ye8'osy oL $ Ivz's6Z $ 6¥Z09 $ Zg6's $ 000°008°C $ i8¥'v.i6'68 $
- - - - - 000°1¥1
- - - - - 22¥°05
$£8°08'0L 1¥2'862 64209 - - -
- - - 2e6's 000'008°Z 96%'/80'9
- - - - - 295'669°18 3
- 8
8102 8102 8102 8102 810z
yBnosymol4 piv IS 139ang
v3Q! uQ Aues aued uoid3f0n BIeq ulg Anp HYINO3IY
uoung v3al | Bl as|peay [eosep
8108 8464 8919 00.¢ €01

AONYTVE ANN4 ONIAONT
AONYTIVE ANMNd ONINNISESE
IASNIIXI/ADY S530X3E

J31ViddOdddV TV10L

009 suoyedyipoy pund

Q0¥ JoulQ/siesuet] Bulobing
STUNLIANISXT IVLOL

00E S92AISS AUNUWWOD
08z seousg uoddng [ejuen
0/Z uojjepodsuer |

09¢ @oueUSIURBYY/ SsuoneladD
06z Hoddng ssauisng

OF¢ UoHEASIUILIPY J00YOg
0gZ uoHelSIUIWPY [Ri1aUlL)
0Zc §'is jeuononisyl

0lg voddng pdng

021 sp=sN poppy

0L 1 "nsu| ‘sweifold siseqg
SFHNLIANIdXT

SANN3IATL TW10L

009 SUOHEOYIPO PuN

006 t8yiQy/siasuel | Buiwoouy
00+ $924N03 |elapad

Q0E $92IN0S BiBlS

Q0] S82N0g |BI07

SANNIATY

SETLIL

81-L102




(128°002) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
(128'002) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
Pro'vLe $ zze'Ty $ o000‘0L $ 000°ce $ 00009 $ £89°69Z $
- - 8EL'E -
- - - - - £89'G9Z
4 AR $ zZZETH $ 198°99 ¢ 000'¢€T $ 000°09 $ - $
- - - - 000°09 -
- TZETY Ges 98 L - -
P9 PLE - 9z£'99 Z19'8 - -
- $ - $ - $ - $ - s - $
- $ - ¢ - $ - $ - $ - $
£11°SL $ ze'Th $ 000°0L $ 000€e $ 000°09 $ £89°G9z $
£ll'¢1L - - - - -
- - 00002 000'ce 00009 £89°G9Z
- Z2eTY - - - -
{swoolsse[D
ujoour g ueliN @ Heay Big) 8102 8102 810z 8102
$9oIAISS suopeuo] ugsuel | aso3 jooyds3Id
BuisinN Juod ybiy vaal g 1ed ¥3qQ| v3al v3aal
uocung uoung uoung uoung uoung uopng
$10-0¥86 5£86 0zL8 8018 0/08 8508

JONVIVE ANMd ONIANST
JONVYTVE ONNd ONINNID3Y
ASNIALXI/ATY SSADXH

d21VIi¥d0dddVv 1V10L

009 SUOHEIIPOIN puUng

0¥ JeUn/siasuet] BuioBing
STUNLIONISXE V101

00< s9oI1M8S AHUNWIWOD
gz seoneg poddng [Blus)
0/Z uoieuodsuel |

09z sourusEp/ suopessdo
06z Hoddng ssauisng

0f¢ usljellsiujupy |ooydg
0£Z UOIELSIUIIPY [BlBuan)
0Z¢ HEIS [Buahoniisy|

0Lz Hoddng jidnd

0Z1 spasN psppy

0L} sy ‘sweibolg oisey
STFHANLIANTdX

SEANNIATY V101

009 suoReJYIPO pun4

006 Jayio/sialsuri Buiwooy)
00t $801N0g |BISpa4

00¢ S22IN0g 31E18

00| $9821n0g 12201
SANNIATY

S3TLIL

8L-L10Z



{se2'0g)) § (SLLLbL) $ (209°101) $ (g5gZ9¥) $ (gzs've) $ (9g£5°9%) $
- g - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
(sgz'08L) $ (SLL°L¥L) $ {209°10L) $ (gse'zop) ¢ {£25'%¢) ¢ (9g5'99) $
808°L¥L $ P6Z'ISL $ 100'601 ¢ 80£°00S $ 668°0¢ $ 065°09 $
808°L¥l $ ¥62°LSL $ LO0'60L $ 80£'00% § 658°0¢ $ 06509 $
808°iyl ¥62°1GL LOO'60L g0£°008 658°9¢ 06509
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
£l0°LL $ 6.56 $ V682 $ S%6'iS $ 9gg' $ ¥so'y $
£20°LL 6156 ¥6€°L G56'/€ 9£e'Z ¥50'Y
10 DIWLM
IHIM - gl vod $jolsI 18207 ANYM JAVM uloy
sAg Alejjiouy sAg Ade|puy SAG Algjouy SAG Algjliouy sAg Asejouy SAS DL
uoung yonung uoung uopng uoung uoung
6586 6586 D1 031586 2L190-0586 MS L¥0-0586 190-0¥86

FONVY1vE ANMN4 ONIGNZ
JONYIVE ANNS ONINNID3F
ASNIAXI/ATH 853DX3

d3iviidOdddV TVLlOl

009 SUORESPON pun4
00F JeuiQ/siaisuel | BuoBing

SIdNLIONIIX3 V10L
00€ seaneg AllunWwo)

09z saointeg yoddng jenjuan
0.Z uonleuodsuel |

09z edueusURpY/ Suoneiedo
057 Hoddng ssouisng

0yZ uoheisiuiupy |00yog
0£Z uonelsiuilpy [elsuan
022 HEl1S [Bucnoniisy|

01Z Hoddng pdnyg

0Z1 spasN pappy

0L} asy| ‘sweiboid oiseg
SHEANLIGNIdX3

SANNIATE VL0

009 SuoneaYIPOW pun4

006 1PwQ/siejsuel ] Buiwooy)
00 S82.n0g |elopad

00E $92IN0g 81elg

00| $80In0g [e207

SANNANTY

SAILIL

81-£10¢



000°000°c
820'608'C
2.L6'061

9¥6'5Z6'c01

G15'G6G
9e8'v/9'¢,
GES'SSY e
065"t
L68'69%'C
£10'LS
pLLPLLE
199°c69°L
Siv'gve
LISOLY
G59'06L°2
£€6'G6.'8
9CI6LY L1

816'9LL'vOL

000°L¥L
L6591
€10°802°L1L
0£7°'€68'01
¥89°/€2'18

& &

GF X 43 & & 6 A ) U 0 & O Y B ¥

0

Ll ]

SIV1OoL

AONYIVE ONNH ONIAONZ
JONYIVE ONNd ONINNIDZE
IASNDdXI/AFH SSE0X3

Q3LVIHdOdddY TVLOL

009 SUOREDLIPO pun4
00v JayiQ/staysuel] BuioBing
STHNLIONILXT TVi0L
00¢ sPoIAJag AUNLIWOD
09z s9oJeg Hoddng 1enuan)
0/ uoneuodsuel |
09z 9oueusiulep/ suonessdQ
0GZ 1oddng ssauisng
OPZ uonelsiulupy [00yog
0g¢ uoljessiullupy |eisusg
0Z¢ HEIS [euononysuy|
01Z poddng ydng
0ZL sposN pappy
011 asy| 'sutesBoid oiseg
SIHNUANILX3

SANNIADYE WIOL

009 SUOHESHIPO puny

008 Jeyi0/siasues ] Burwoou)
00t S20IN0S [Biapay

00€ $90IN0g 91Elg

00} S8UN0S 8007

SANNIAIY

SATLILL

gL-L10Z



Support for Budget
ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION ~

, Michigan (the “District™)/

A meeting of the board of education of the district was held in the in the
District, on the day of , 2017, at o’clock in the
The meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported by
Member
WHEREAS:

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to

submit its proposed general fund budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each
constituent district for review,; and

Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed
intermediate school district general fund budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its
support for or disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district general fund budget, and
shall submit to the intermediate school district board any specific objections and proposed changes
the constituent district board has to the general fund budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

3.

The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed intermediate school district general
fund budget in accordance with Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, and by the
adoption of this resolution, expresses its support for the proposed intermediate school district
general fund budget.

The secretary of the board of education or his‘her designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to
the intermediate school board or its superintendent no later than June 1, 2017.

All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.




Ayes: Members

Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true

and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a meeting held on
, 2017, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further

certifies that the notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as
amended.

Secretary, Board of Education




Disapproval of Budget

ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION

, Michigan (the “District”)/

A meeting of the board of education of the disirict was held in the in the
District, on the day of , 2017, at o’clock in the
The meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent;: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported by
Member
WHEREAS:

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, réquires the intermediate school board to

submit its proposed general fund budget not later than May 1 of each vear to the board of each
constituent district for review; and

Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed
intermediate school district general fund budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its
support for or disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district general fund budget, and
shall submit to the intermediate school district board any specific objections and proposed changes
the constituent district board has to the general fund budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

I.

The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed intermediate school district general
fund budget and has determined that it disapproves of certain portions of the proposed intermediate
school district general fund budget with objections, along with proposed changes, if any, are set
forth on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

The superintendent is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this resolution to the
intermediate school board and/or to the intermediate school district superintendent with the specific
objections and proposed changes that this board has to the budget no later than June 1, 2017,

All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded.




Ayes: Members

Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true

and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a meeting held on
. 2017, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further

certifies that the notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as
amended.

Seéretary, Board of Education







PROPOSAL FOR OVERNIGHT/EXTENDEDR STUDENT TRIPS

Type of Trip: Overnight trip on Mackinac [sland

Proposed Departure Date: May 17-18, 2018

Proposer: Carolyn Otterman

Position: Teacher

Date by which response is needed: June 1, 2017 Proposal Date: May 8, 2017

A. Purpose

1

What is the major place to he visited or event to be

aftended?

2.
District?

5.

Mackinac Island

How is the trip related to the educational program of the .

The students learn all about Michigan History in 3“and
4" grade.,

In what ways will the students benefit?

The students will visit two-18 century forts. The
students will experience a one-of-a-kind cannon and
musket firing, hearth cooking and crafts. The students
will alse have an amazing experience staying the night
on this history filled island where no automobiles are

allowad.

In what ways will the District benefit?

" This opportunity gives our students the chance to

travel in our great state while iearning the history. This
could add to the beneflts of choosing to come to
Whitmore Lake Public Schools.

How will the frip be evaluated to determine the extent to

which these benefits were realized?

Parents and students evaluations




B.

Student and Staff

1. Which students, (grade, class, or organization), will be
going?

3 and 4" grade students

2, How many students in total?
Approximately 1 60 students

3. How many students are currently experiencing academic
problems? .

To Be Determined
4. Which staff member(s) will be in charge?

Carolyn Otterman, John Withers, Shelly Lyon, and
Kristen Welfon

5. What previous experience has the staff member had in
conduction avernight or extended field trips?

I have been on many field trips. Shelly Lyon has had
many years of experience taking the kids to 5" grade
camp.

6. What other staff members will be going?
Special Education teachers

7. How many chaperones. in addition to staff members, will be
going?

We are hoping to have close to 20 extra adults.

8. What are their names and afflliations with the students?

. Their parents




School Work

tinerary

9. How many school days will be missed?
2 days

'10. How will teachers be advised in advance that the students will be
out of school?

Through newsletters and field trip information notes.

1. How will missed work be made up?
There will be no make up work.

2. What special assistance will be provided students with ‘
academic problems?

None needed

1. What Is the destination?
Mackinac Island

2. What will be th_e mode of fransportation? What liability
insurance does the carrier have?

Coach bus
3. Whare will the group he housed and fed?

Inn on Mackinac or Murray House
Carriage House for a sit down dinner
Breakfast buffet at hotel

Lunch Buffet at Lakeview Hotel

4,  What enroute or supplementary activities are planned?
Historic Mill Creek Discovery Park
Starline Ferry




E.

Finances

5.

Colonial Michimackinac

What arrangements have been made for dealing with

emergency situations?

carry?

5.

I will have all emergency information on hand about each
child.If something arises, | will contact the parent first,

If tour guides are involved, what liabffity insurance do they

Wil be provided

What is the estimated total cost and cost per student?
$300
What is the source of funds?

Students pay.

How will the funds be collected and safeguarded?

Travel company will have accounts established for

' students.

How will any shorifall be made up or excess funds used?

Saving plans will be arranged as needed.

What provision has been made for students who are

financially unable to pay any necessary costs?




District sponsorships have been discussed as a means
to manage students in severe poverty who have no

means,
F. Communications
1. How wifl you communicate to parents prior to, during, and
after the trip?
Parent meetings before the trip and emails will be used
to share pre departure information. Ruring the trip,
cell phones are used for emergencies and daily
meetings with adults will be condusted. A post érip
debriefing will be conduscted with the principal..
2. List telephone numbers at destination and where group will
be housed.
See itinerary.
3. What information will be provided to the media and the
community?

NA

-C&\MOW 5-18-260/7

Signature of ﬂequestor Date

Signature of Requestor © Date

Approved:




MWWW%A

Pr:nc;pal

\/,__..,

Supgrtntendent

Board of Education

12/

Daté

5’/1?//7

Date

Date




Prb 3eanMe/

Making Moments That Matter

WHITMORE LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL — 3¢ & 4* Grade
CAROLYN OTTERMAN ~ TRIP DIRECTOR
DESTINATION: MACKINAW CITY & MACKINAC ISLAND (ISLAND HOTEL)
TRAVEL DATES: MAY 17-18, 2018

SUSGGESTED ITINERARY AS OF APRIL 18, 2017
Caro Uhlemann-Short, Sales Consultant

THURSDAY, MAY 17
1 MEAL INCLUDED: D ,
2:00 AM  Coach arrive for loading
5:30 AM  Leave WHITMORE LLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL via privately
chartered motorcoach including restroom / DVD
_ -4 hours drive time with ¥ hour added for a rest stop (280 miles).
10:30 AM  Arrive at the HISTORIC MILL CREEK DISCOVERY PARK
9001 US 23
Mackinaw City, Mi
YOUR PROFESSIONAL TOUR AND TRAVEL DIRECTOR WILL MEET YOU HERE
~-brought Sack Lunch to be eaten at the pavilion upon arrival.
-Witness the power of the creek harnessed to cut timber into lumber at
one of the oldest industrial sites on the Upper Great Lakes
-The ZIP LINE ADVENTURE TOUR is included.

1:45 PM  Board coaches and transfer to COLONIAL MICHILIMACKINAC
102 West Straifs Avenue

2:00 PM  Arrive at COLONIAL MICHILIMACKINAC
~-Treasures from the past come to fife at this 18th-century fort and fur
trading village. Reconstructed based on historic maps and more than 50
years of archaeological excavations that continue today, it offers a one-of-
a-kind experience from cannon and musket firings to hearth cooking and

crafts.

4:30 PM  Board coach and transfer to the STARLINE FERRY dock
5:00 PM  Arrive at the STARLINE FERRY dock
5:30 PM  The STARLINE FERRY departs Mackinaw City
5:50 PM  The STARLINE FERRY arrives at Mackinac Island

e Voice ol Student & Youth Travalt

3440 Lacrosse Lane toll free 800-373-1423 .:
Naperville, IL 60564 fax 630-824-4349

bobrogerstravel.com




6:00 PM
7:00 PM

Db Pogeru" Travel

Making Moments That Matter

Arrive at the INN ON MACKINAC for check-in (luggage handling included)
Group DINNER AT THE CARRIAGE HOUSE (or similar)

FRIDAY, MAY 18

3 MEALS INCLUDED: B, L, D

8:00 AM

9:30 AM

11:30
12:00

1:30
4:30 PM
5:00 PM

5:20 PM
5:30 PM

5:45 PM

10:30 PM

BREAKFAST BUFFET at the hotel

-Hotel check-out and store luggage. Luggage handlmg included

Arrive at FORT MACKINAC

-Inside the stately stone walls it’s a different time. The cannon blasts, the
rifles fire, the soldiers march and history comes alive. The oldest building
in Michigan and 13 other historical structures boast exhibits explaining
everything from military training and battles to medical treatments to family
life within the fort.

PM  Walk back downtown

PM  Arrive at the LAKEVIEW HOTEL for a lunch P1ZZA BUFFET

7452 Main Street ‘
PM  Enjoy some free time in the downtown area of Mackinac Island or
enjoy a BIKE RIDE (bike and helmet rental included) around the Island.
Everyone meets at the STAR LINE FERRY dock
The STAR LINE FERRY departs for St. ignace
The STAR LINE FERRY arrives in St. Ignace
Board coach and transfer back home
-4 hours drive time with 1 hour added for the dinner stop.
~Transfer across the MACKINAC BRIDGE en-route.

BOXED DINNER provided en-route back home

ARRIVE AT WHITMORE LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

3440 Lacrosse Lane tollfree 800-373-1423
Napervilie, Il 60564 fax 630-824-434%

babrogerstravel.com







E EOLA of MICHIGAN
LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 1 of 13

REVISED POLICY - VOL. 31, NO. 1

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SECURITY
(NON-CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY)

The District is required by State law to have the Michigan State Police (MSP} obtain
both a State and a Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI} criminal history record
information (CHRI) background check report for all employees of the District and
contractors, vendors and their employees who work on a regular and continuous
basis in the District. To assure the security, confidentiality, and integrity of the
CHRI background check information received from the MSP/FBI, the following
standards are established:

A. Sanctions for Non-Compliahce

Employees who fail to comply with this policy and any guidelines
issued to implement this policy will be subject to discipline for such
violations. Discipline will range from counseling and retraining to
discharge, based on the nature and severity of the violation. All
violations will be recorded in writing, with the corrective action
taken. The Superintendent shall review, approve, sign and date all
such corrective actions,

B. Local Agency Security Officer (LASO)

The Lﬁsuﬁéﬂﬂ%&‘\ﬁfﬁﬁ” insert designated administrator] shall
be designated as the District’s Security Officer and shall be
responsible for overall implementation of this policy and for data
and system security. This shall include:

1, ensuring that personnel security screening procedures are
being followed as set forth in this policy; ‘

ensuring that approved and appropriate security measures
are in place and working as expected;

3, supporting policy compliance and instituting the incident
response reporting procedures;




ﬂ EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION ' OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 2 of 13

ensuring that the Michigan State Police are promptly
informed of any security incidents involving the abuse or
breach of the system and/or access to criminal justice
information,;

to the extent applicable, identifying and documenting how
District equipment is connected to the Michigan State Police
system,

to the extent applicable, identify who is using the Michigan
State Police approved hardware, software and firmware, and
ensuring that no unauthorized individuals have access to
these items. '

The District’s LASO shall be designated on the appropriate form as
prescribed and maintained by the Michigan State Police, A new
form shall be submitted every time a new LASQ is designated.

Agency User Agreements

The District shall enter into any User Agreement required, and
future amendments, by the Michigan State Police necessary to
access the required CHRI on applicants, volunteers, and all other
statutorily required individuals, such as contractors and vendors
and their employees assigned to the District, The LASO shall be
responsible for the District’s compliance with the terms of any such
User Agreement,




ﬂ EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 3 of 13

Personnel Security

All individuals that have access to any criminal justice information
shall be subject to the following standards:

1. Background Checks - A Michigan {or state of residency if
other than Michigan) and a national fingerprint-based
criminal history record check shall be conducted within
thirty (30) days of assignment to a position with direct access
to criminal justice information or with direct responsibility to
configure and maintain computer systems and networks with
direct access to criminal justice information.

a. A félony conviction of any kind will disqualify an
individual for access te criminal justice information.

If any other results/records are returned, the
individual shall not be granted access until the LASO
reviews and determines access is appropriate. This
includes, but is not limited to, any record which
indicates the individual may be a fugitive or shows
arrests without convictions. Such approval shall be
recorded in writing, signed, dated and maintained with
the individual’s file,

Support personnel, Information Technology contractors
and vendors, and custodial workers with access to
physically secure locations or controlled areas (during
criminal justice information processing) are subject to
the same clearance standards as other individuals with
access and must;—usless—they—are be escorted by
authorized personnel at all times when in these
locations or areas,




E EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321/page 4 of 13

2. Subsequent Arrest/Conviction - If an individual granted

access to criminal justice -information is subsequently
arrested and/or convicted, access shall be suspended
immediately until the matter is reviewed by the LASO to
determine if continued access is appropriate. Such
determination shall be recorded in writing, signed, dated and
maintained with the individual’s file. In the event that the
LASO has the arrest/conviction, the Superintendent (if not
the designated LASO) shall make the determination, If the
Superintendent is also the designated ,LASO, ~the
determination shall be made by st s hlanatiinsert
Designated Administrator]. Except that, as noted in
D{1){a), individuals with a felony conviction of any kind
will have their access permanently suspended.

3. Public Interest Denial - If the LASO determines that access to
criminal justice information by any individual would not be in
the public interest, access shall be denied whether that
person is seeking access or has previously been granted
access, Such decision and reasons shall be in writing,
signed, dated and maintained in the individual’s file.

4, Approval for Access - All requests for access to criminal
justice information shall be as specified and approved by the
LASO. Any such designee must be a direct employee of the
District, The District must maintain a readily accessible list
that includes the names of all LASO approved personnel with
access to criminal justice information, as well as the reason
for providing each individual access.

. Termination of Employment/Access —~ Within twenty-four (24}
hours of the termination of employment, all access to criminal
justice information shall be terminated immediately for that
individual, and steps taken gt ST ‘
‘nformation-and.any-gyste the-District-to-aceeas-suech
informattomr:™ Celor  bulyy ;

bote +5 neets to updated_.to say, ?? “Upon and within 24 hours of termination of
mployment, all access to criminal justice information s(;all be terminated for that individuzl
;]

an;i_ the 'steps'take:? \n:dll‘he'to trecover any and all ke;’fg\gl-ovide‘g'access to the office and #le
ca _met it which crlm_mal history is kept, Terminate ali electronic access, such as email, and
notify the MSP organization of termination.?? . '




El EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 5 of 13

Transfer /Re-assignment - When an individual who has been
granted access to criminal justice information has been
transferred or re-assigned to other duties, the LASO shall
determine whether continued access is necessary and
appropriate, If not, s/he shall take such steps as necessary
to block further access to such information within the
twenty-four (24) hour period immediately following the
transfer or reassignment,

Information Technology Contractors and Vendors! — Prior to
granting access to criminal justice information to an IT
contractor or vendor, identification must be verified via a
Michigan (or state of residency if other than Michigan) and

national fingerprint-based criminal history record check;

A felony
conviction of any kind, as well as any outstanding arrest
warrant, will disqualify an IT contractor or vendor for access
to criminal justice information. A contractor or vendor with a
criminal record of any other kind may be granted access if the
LASO determines the nature or severity of the misdemeanor
offense(s) does not warrant disqualification. If any other
results/records are returned, the individual shall not be
granted access until the LASO reviews and determines access
is appropriate.

iNon-Information Technology confractors or vendors shall not have access to
criminal justice information.




E EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 6 of 13

" Media Protection

Access to eleetronic-digital and physical media in all forms, which
contains criminal history background information provided by the
Michigan State Police through the statutory record check process, is
restricted to authorized individuals only. Only individuals involved
in the hiring determination of both District employees and
volunteers shall be authorized to access eleet—reme—digltal and
physical media containing CHRI,

1. Media Storage and Access — All eleetronic-digital and physical
media shall be stored in a physically secure location or
controlled area, such as locked office, locked cabinet or other
similarly secure area(s]) which can only be accessed by
authorized individuals, If such security cannot be reasonably
provided, then all eleetrenie-digital CHRI background data
shall be encrypted. Eleetronie-Digital media shall be stored
on a District or School server. Storage on a third party
server, such as cloud service, is not permitted. Storage of
eleetronie-digital media must conform to the requirements in

AG 8321, .

Refer Yo
Media_Transport —Eleetronic—Digital and (—physical_media“h
meweme%ma%wwm
canfrolled-ag Only authorized individuals shall transport
the media. It shall be directly delivered to the intended
person or destination and shall remain in the physical control
and custody of the authorized individual at all times during
transport. Access shall only be allowed to an authorized
individual. To the extent possible, electronic—digital media
(e.g., hard drives and removable storage devices such as
disks, tapes, flash drives and memory cards) shall be either
encrypted and/or be password protected during the transport
process.

Madify p;'*ocedures for media transport.

ted when being transported outside of the
and transported by only authorized

Policy #8321-E-2, ?7 Physical media shall be protec
controlled ared by being placed in a seal envelope,
personnel, 7




E EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321/page 7 of 13

Media Disposal/Sanitization ~ When the CHRI background
check is no longer needed, the media upon which it is stored

shall either be destroyed or sanitized. The LASO and the
Superintendent shall approve in writing the media to be
affected. This record shall be maintained by the LASC for a
period of at least five (5) years. [Note: the regulations do
not specify a specific period for maintaining this
information. This time period is suggested as it wiil
likely cover most statutes of limitation and can be
retained in electronie-digital format.]

a. Electronic_Digital Media - Sanitization of the media
and deletion of the data shall be accomplished by
cither overwriting at least three (3) times or by
degaussing, prior to disposal or reuse of the media, If
the media is inoperable or will not be reused, it shall
be destroyed by shredding, cutting, or other suitable
method to assure that any data will not be retrievable,

mr[-m:ftd % A H{

b. Physical Media —~ Disposal of documenté’, images or L‘érgz‘i‘

other type of physical record of the criminal history WiV

information shall be cross-cut shredded or incinerated.

Physical security of the documents and their

information shall be mainfained during the process by

authorized individuals. Documents may not be placed
in a waste basket or burn bag for unauthorized
individuals to later collect and dispose of. ‘

All disposal/sanitization shall be either conducted or
witnessed by authorized personnel to assure that there is no
misappropriation of, or unauthorized access to, the data to be
deleted. Written documentation of the steps taken to sanitize
or destroy the media shall be maintained for ten (10) years,
and must include the date as well as the signatures of the
person{s) performing and/or witnessing the process. (See
also, AG 8321.}




E] EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321/page 8 of 13

Mobile Devices — A personally owned mobile device (mobile
phone, tablet, laptop, etc.) shall not be authorized to access,
process, store or transmit criminal justice information unless
the District has established and documented the specific
terms and conditions for personally owned mobile devices.

CHRI Background Check Consent and Documentation

All individuals requested to complete a fingerprint-based CHRI
background check must have given written consent-properly signed
and dated—at time of application and be notified fingerprints will be
used to check the criminal history records of the FBI, prior to
completing a fingerprint-based CHRI background check. The most
current and unaltered Livescan form (RI-030) will satisfy this
requirement and must be retained. Individuals subject to a
fingerprint-based CHRI background check shall be provided the
opportunity to complete or challenge the accuracy of the individual's
criminal history record.

Some type of documentation identifying the position for which a
fingerprint-based CHRI background check has been obtained must
be retained for every CHRI background check conducted, such as an
offer letter, employment agreement, new hire checklist, employment
contract, volunteer background check form, etc,

G. Controlled Area/Physical Protection

All CHRI obtained from the Michigan State Police pursuant to the
statutorily required background checks shall be maintained in a
physically secure and controlled area, which shall be a designated

office, room, or arca—orlockable-storage—containes, The following

security precattions will apply to the controlled area:

L. Limited unauthorized personnel access to the area during
times that criminal justice information is being processed or
viewed,

The controlled area shall be locked at all times when not in
use or attended by an authorized individual,




E EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321/page 9 of 13

3. Information systems devices (e.g., computer screens) and
physical documents, when in use, shall be positioned to
prevent unauthorized 1nd1v1duals from being able to access or
view them, ‘Inciudt% I amru vg) Lindoe) blinds mtha,
Spoc end@at'dcfz e -

4, Encryption shall be used for electronie-digital storage of

criminal justice information. (See AG 8321)

Passwords (Standard Authentication]?

All authorized individuals with access to computer or systems where
processing is conducted or contammg criminal justice information
must have a unique password to gain access, This password shall
not be used for any other account to which the individual has
access and shall comply with the following attributes and standards.

1. at least eight (8} characters long on all systems
not be a proper name or a word found in the dictionary

not be the same as the user identification

> L o»

not be displayed when entered into the .system (must use
feature to hide password as typed)

not be transmitted in the clear outside of the secure location
used for criminal justice information storage and retrieval

must expire and be changed every ninety {90) days

renewed password cannot be the same as any prior ten (10)
passwords used (See also, AG 8321)

2Applicable to districts that maintain CHRI within an-eleetrenie digital system of
records, such as an—electronie digital database, filing system, record keeping
software, spreadsheets, etc. Not applicable if CHRI kept solely via e-mail and/or
paper conies.




EI EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION : OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321/page 10 of 13

Security Awareness Training

All individuals who are authorized by the District to have access to
criminal justice information or to systems which store criminal
justice information shall have basic security awareness training
within six (6} months of initial assignment/authorization and every
two (2) years thereafter. The training shall, to the extent possible,
be received through a program approved by the Michigan State
Police. A template of the training is provided on the Michigan State
Police’s website. At a minimum, the training shall comply with the
standards established by the U.S. Department of Justice and
Federal Bureau of Investigation for Criminal Justice Information
Services. (See AG 8321.)

Secondary Dissemination of Information

If criminal history background information received from the
Michigan State Police is released to another authorized agency
under the sharing provision designated by The Revised School Code,
a log of such releases shall be maintained and kept current
indicating:

1. the date of release;
2. record disseminated;
method of sharing,;
agency personnel that shared the CHRI

the agency, and name of the individual at the agency, to
which the information was released;

6. whether an authorization was obtained.

A log entry need not be kept if the receiving agency/entity is part of
the primary information exchange agreements between the District
and the Michigan State Police. A release form consenting to the
sharing of CHRI shall be maintained at all relevant times.




E EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 11 of 13

If CHRI is received from another District or outside agency, an
Internet Criminal History Access Tool (ICHAT) background check
shall be performed to ensure the CHRI is based on personal
identifying information, inctuding the individual's name, sex, and
date of birth, at a minimum,

Auditing and Accountability-Retention

The Distriot's information system shall produce, at the
application and/or operating system level, audit records
containing sufficient information to establish what events
occurred, the sources of the events, and the outcomes of the
events, In the event the District does not use an automated
gystem, manual recording of activities shall still take place.

The following events shall be logged:

1, Successful and unsuccessful system log-on attempts.
2. Successful and unsuccessful attempts to:
a. access permission on a user account, file, directory

or other systemn resource;

create permission on a user account, file, directory
or other system resource;

write permission on a user account, file, directory
or other system resource;




ﬂ EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 12 of 13

delete permission on a user account, file, directory
or other system resource;

change permission on a wuser account, file,
directory or other system resource,

Successful and unsuccessful attempts to change account
passwords.

Successful and wunsuccessful actions by privileged
accounts. :

Successful and unsuccessful attempts for users to:
a. access the audit log file;

b. modify the audit log file;

c. destroy the audit log file.

The following content shall be included with every audited
event: 1) date and time of the event; 2) the component of the
information system (e.g.,, software component, hardware
component) where the event occurred; 3) type of event; 4} user
identity; and 5) outcome (success or failure) of the event.

Audit Monitoring, Analysis and Reporting - The District shall
designate an individual or position to review/analyze
information system audit records for indications of
inappropriate or unusual activity, to investigate suspicious
activity or suspected violations, to report findings to
appropriate officials, and to take necessary actions. Audit
review/analysis shall be conducted at a minimum once a week,
and should be increased if volume indicates an elevated need
for audit review.




E EOLA of MICHIGAN

LOCAL TEMPLATES

BOARD OF EDUCATION ' OPERATIONS
SCHOOL DISTRICT 8321 /page 13 of 13

Time Stamps - The District's information system shall provide
time stamps for use in audit record generation. The time
stamps shall include the date and time values generated by the
internal system clocks in the audit records.

Protection of Audit Information - The District's information
system shall protect audit information and audit tools from
modification, deletion and unauthorized access.

Audit Record Retention - The District shall retain audit records
for at least one (1) year, Once the minimum retention time
period has passed, the District may continue to retain audit
records until it is determined they are no longer needed for
administrative, legal, audit, or other operational purposes,

Ref: Criminal Justice Information Services - Security Policy (Version 5,25, 20136),
U.S. Dept. of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation .
Noncriminal Justice Agency Compliance Audit Review, Michigan State

Police, Criminal Justice Information Center, Audit and Training Section
Conducting Criminal Background Checks, Michigan State Police, Criminal

Justice Information Center

| © NEOLA 201816




